



# Albert Manibog

Fashion Sales Advisor

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Languages

Pangasinan

English

## About

I am a highly organized and self-driven individual. Passionate and systematic professional with more than 5 years of experience in the fashion industry and 8 years of experience in the pharmaceutical industry. Equipped with knowledge and excellent interpersonal skills to deliver high standard customer service and professionalism at work.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Albert Alberto Atelier
- H&M, White City
- IRG Medical Trading
- King George Bueno Atelier
- Singapore General Hospital
- St. Luke's Medical Center
- The Generics Pharmacy

## Experience

- Sales Advisor (Part-time)**  
 H&M, White City | Oct 2023 - Now  
 Job Description:
  - Delivers a great customer shopping experience in-store.
  - Works in a team and contributes to the sales and profit goals.
  - Gives advice to customers and shares product and fashion knowledge.
  - Follows health and safety routines to promote the safety and well-being of all colleagues and customers.
- Pharmacist / Sales Representative**  
 IRG Medical Trading | Apr 2021 - Aug 2023  
 Job Description:
  - Responsible for product registration and certificate application
  - Monitors and ensure implementation of all regulatory compliance requirements of all products.
  - Promote and sell the business products and services.
  - Pharmacy distribution and Purchasing
  - Stock Management and Inventory
- Fashion Designer/Self-employed**  
 Albert Alberto Atelier | Feb 2018 - Aug 2023  
 Job Description:
  - Expertise in fashion and visual design.
  - Business management and marketing strategy
  - Provides excellent customer service
  - Expertise in pattern design, tailoring and sewing
- Associate Designer**  
 King George Bueno Atelier | Sep 2017 - Jan 2018  
 Job Description:
  - collaborate with Senior Designer
  - provides input to product design plans including budgets and schedules
  - supports company quality policies
  - ability to create a smooth and fulfilling shopping experience for the client.
- Pharmacy Technician**  
 Singapore General Hospital | Mar 2014 - Nov 2016  
 Job Description:
  - Preparation of medications for patients. - Receiving and verifying the prescriptions - Filling of prescriptions upon pharmacist's approval - Stocking and pricing of medications in inventory - Ensuring availability of drugs by delivering them to patients or facilities -



Maintaining pharmacy's (and its patients' employees') safety by adhering to infection control procedures, policies and regulations.



● **Staff Pharmacist**

St. Luke's Medical Center | Jul 2011 - Jan 2014

Job Description:

- Prepares and dispenses medication requests of in-patients and out-patients;
- Compounds intravenous admixtures or other sterile products accurately using an aseptic technique;
- Counsels patients on the proper use of their medications;
- Keep and properly file the prescription of the narcotic drugs including prescriptions of non-narcotic drugs.
- Request and monitor stock of pharmaceutical materials, stocks, and supplies



● **Pharmacist**

The Generics Pharmacy | Mar 2010 - Mar 2011

Job Description:

- Prepares and dispenses medication requests of the customers;
- Refers unavailable drugs with available therapeutic equivalents to the patient;
- Record and file prescriptions to the registered prescription book and maintain for the required number of years.
- Help patients in the choice of non-prescription drugs.
- Distribute/dispense medicines and pharmaceuticals to clients.

## Education & Training

- 2023 - 2023 ● **University: University of Westminster**  
MA Fashion Business Management,
- 2005 - 2009 ● **University: Saint Louis University**  
Bachelor of Science,